August 2. 1961

Weyne .J. Spears
723 Petroleum Building
Roswell, New MHexico

o]

e: Angle State # 1, Unit N,
Artesia Pool, Sec. 245-1%S-2¢E,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

ne are writing to request the status of the above-captioned well.
Our records contain only Form C-101 and C-128.

Please send us the necessary reports to bring this well up-to-date.

Very truly yours,
CIL CONSERVAIION COMA-ISSIUi

4LA/8a 3 Me Lo Armstrong
‘ Supervisor, District No, 2
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